REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

NJSEA LANDFILL FIELD SERVICES AND ANALYTICAL WORK NJSEA CONTRACT # SW 25-03



NEW JERSEY SPORTS AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY

DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE

OCTOBER 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBL	IC NO	TICE	1
1.0	GENE	ERAL INSTRUCTIONS	2
	1.1	Invitation to Submit Qualifications	2
	1.2	Qualifications	3
	1.3	Preparation of Submittal	3
	1.4	Directions for Submission	4
	1.5	Proposal Evaluation	5
	1.6	Business Registration	5
	1.7	Authorization to do Business in New Jersey	6
	1.8	Interpretation	6
	1.9	Causes for Rejection	6
	1.10	Insurance	7
	1.11	Affirmative Action	8
	1.12	Pay to Play Prohibitions	9
	1.13	Political Contribution Disclosure	10
	1.14	New Jersey Equal Pay Act	11
	1.15	New Jersey Prompt Payment Act	11
	1.16	MacBride Principles	11
	1.17	Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran	11
	1.18	Disclosure of Prohibited Activities with Russia or Belarus	12
	1.19	Sales Tax	12
	1.20	Ownership Disclosure Form	12
2.0	SCOF	PE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES	13
	2.01	Scope of Work	13
	2.02	Firm Responsibilities	13
	2.03	Landfill Sites 1-A/1-E	14
	2.04	Erie Landfill Site	14
	2.05	Keegan Landfill Site	15
	2.06	Plans and Permits	15
	2.07	Sampling and Analyses	15
	2.08	Submittals	17
	2.09	Quality Assurance/Quality Control	17
	2.10	Consulting	17

	2.11	Liability	18
	2.12	Project Site Address	18
	2.13	Project Team	18
3.0	PAYM	ENT	20
	3.1	Monthly Invoices	20
	3.2	Change Orders	20
4.0	BID		21
	4.1	Bid Sheet	21
	4.2	Schedule of Bid Prices	22
5.0	CONT	RACT	29
6.0	FORM	S	35
	6.1	Bidder's Experience Affidavit	35
	6.2	Bidder's Affidavit of Authorization	36
	6.3	Corporate Resolution Form	37
	6.4	Moral Integrity Affidavit	38
	6.5	Non-Collusion Affidavit	41
	6.6	Subcontractor Use Form	42
	6.7	Proof of Valid Business Registration	43
	6.8	Notice to All Bidders of Set-off for State Tax	43

APPENDICES

- Ownership Disclosure Form
- MacBride Principles Form
- Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran Form
- Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Russia or Belarus Form
- Source Disclosure Form
- Disclosure of Investigations and Other Actions Involving the Vendor Form

ATTACHMENTS

- Figure 1
 - Map of 1A Landfill
 - o Map of Erie Landfill
 - o Map of Keegan Landfill
- Figure 2
 - o Leachate Monitoring Program
- Figure 3
 - o Erie Landfill Groundwater Parameters

PUBLIC NOTICE

The New Jersey Sports and Exhibition Authority (NJSEA) is seeking to enter into a contract with an NJDEP certified laboratory to retrieve, analyze and provide data as required by Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission (PVSC) and the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) of the leachate generated at three (3) NJSEA Landfills and groundwater collected at one landfill. The Contract for these services will be effective January 1, 2026.

RFP documents for this Contract will be available for download from the public notice section of the NJSEA website at www.njsea.com beginning Wednesday October 1, 2025 after 10:00 AM.

The following includes a preliminary timeline for this procurement. Interested parties must check the public notice section of the NJSEA website for updates and modifications to any dates or times listed herein:

- An optional pre-proposal site visit at the Erie Landfill in North Arlington is scheduled for Thursday October 9, 2025 at 11:00 AM.
- The NJSEA will take questions regarding the Solicitation until 3:00 PM on Thursday October 16, 2025. All questions shall be e-mailed to swbids@njsea.com.
- Proposals are due in the NJSEA offices no later than 11:00 AM on Friday October 31, 2025.
 Proposals shall be submitted electronically to swbids@njsea.com and be titled NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work 2025.

The NJSEA will award the project to the lowest, responsible Proposer whose Proposal conforms in all respects to the requirements set forth in the RFP and is deemed to be most advantageous to the NJSEA.

The Contract Documents contain specific requirements for submission of a bid.

The attention of all bidders is particularly called to the New Jersey State requirements regarding the conditions of employment to be observed, and the requirements of Public Law 1977, Chapter 127, regarding Affirmative Action. Equal Employment Opportunities Requirement - Bidders are required to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. and N.J.A.C. 17:27.

In accordance with public law 2001, Chapter 134, the NJSEA may only enter into contracts with Bidders who provide proof of valid business registration with the Division of Revenue, in the Department of Treasury of the State of New Jersey. Registration information can be obtained at www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue. Online registration is available.

NJSEA reserves the right to reject any and all bids and, so far as permitted by law, to waive any irregularity or informality with respect to any bid. The NJSEA further reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems necessary as to the qualifications of any and all firms submitting bids. In the event that all bids are rejected, the NJSEA reserves the right to re-solicit bids.

Date	New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority
	Monica R. Mianecki, P.E., P.P., CFM, CME
	Director of Solid Waste, Parks and Stormwater Management

1.0 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.1 Invitation to Submit Qualifications

1.1.1 Background

The New Jersey Sports and Exhibition Authority (NJSEA) is seeking to enter into a contract with an NJDEP certified laboratory to retrieve, analyze and provide data as required by Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission (PVSC) and the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) of the leachate generated at three (3) NJSEA Landfills and groundwater collected at one landfill.

Specific tasks include but are not limited to the following:

- 1. Leachate monitoring program at Landfills 1A/1E (Combined)
 - Monthly TSS, BOD, Hg, Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn, Field pH, Temperature
 - Quarterly PFAS
 - Annually Semi volatiles, Volatiles, SGT-HEM NonPolar, HEM Oil & Grease
- 2. Leachate monitoring program at Erie Landfill
 - Monthly TSS, BOD, Hg, Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn, Field pH, Temperature
 - Quarterly PFAS
 - Annually Semi volatiles, Volatiles, SGT-HEM NonPolar, HEM Oil & Grease
- 3. Groundwater monitoring program at Erie Landfill
 - Semi-Annually See FIGURE 3 for parameters
 - Only as requested by the NJSEA
- 4. Leachate monitoring program at Keegan Landfill
 - Monthly TSS, BOD, Hg, Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn, Field pH, Temperature
 - Quarterly PFAS
 - Annually Semi volatiles, Volatiles, SGT-HEM NonPolar, HEM Oil & Grease

1.1.2 Location

The locations of the landfills are depicted on FIGURE 1. The location of the "Meter and Sampling Shed" is shown on each of the landfill maps. The address for each of the landfills is as follows:

1A/1E Landfill Behind 1800 Harrison Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032

Erie Landfill Disposal Road North Arlington, NJ 07071

Keegan Landfill 437 Bergen Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032

1.1.3 Deliverables

The sampling and analyses for the leachate monitoring programs for the 1A/1E Landfills (combined), Erie Landfill and Keegan Landfill and the groundwater monitoring program for the Erie Landfill as delineated in Section 2.0.

1.1.4 Schedule

MILESTONE	DATE
Publish RFP	October 1, 2025
Optional site visit	October 9, 2025
Questions/request for clarifications due	October 16, 2025
Final Addendum Distributed	October 21, 2025
Proposal Due to NJSEA	October 31, 2025

1.2 Qualifications

1.2.1 The Contract Laboratory (hereinafter "the firm") shall be a NJDEP Certified Laboratory, registered to do business in the State of New Jersey, with qualified personnel performing all analysis. The laboratory personnel shall have a minimum of five (5) years experience with work the same as, or similar to, the analytical parameters of this Contract. The firm shall also be able to conduct field services and shall have a minimum of three (3) years experience, in accordance with NJDEP guidelines. The firm shall be located within two (2) hours access time of the landfill sites. Please see FIGURE 1 for a location map of the landfill sites.

The firm must be authorized to do business in the State of New Jersey. A copy of the business registration certificate must be included with the proposal.

1.3 Preparation of Submittal

- 1.3.1 The proposal must be received by the NJSEA no later than 11:00 AM on October 31, 2025. Submittals will NOT be accepted after the aforementioned date and time.
- 1.3.2 Proposals shall be submitted electronically to swbids@njsea.com and be titled NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work 2025.
- 1.3.3 If the proposal is made by a corporation, it shall be signed by a corporate officer authorized to do so. If made by an individual, that individual shall sign it. If it is a company or partnership, one or more of the partners shall sign it.
- 1.3.4 Along with the Submittal, the following documents, some detailed in Sections 4.0 and 6.0 of this document and some included as attachments, shall be completed and enclosed:
 - Bid Form and Schedule of Prices
 - Ownership Disclosure Form
 - Moral Integrity Affidavit Form
 - McBride Principles Form
 - Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran
 - Disclosure of Investment Activities in Russia and Belarus
 - Set-off for State Tax for Contract

- Proof of Valid Business Registration
- Experience Affidavit
- Corporate Resolution
- Non-Collusion Affidavit
- Affidavit of Authorization
- Source Disclosure Certificate
- Disclosure of Investigations and Other Actions Involving the Vendor Form
- 1.3.5 Any Submittal may be withdrawn prior to the date and time noted in Section 1.3.1 above.
- 1.3.6 All questions concerning this RFP must be submitted in writing and shall be directed to swbids@njsea.com.

1.4 Directions for Submission

- 1.4.1 Proposals must be received no later than 11:00 AM on Friday October 31, 2025. Extensions will not be granted.
- 1.4.2 Submittals shall contain the following:
 - Cover Page;
 - Cover letter on company letterhead with name, address and telephone number, project manager's name and email address;
 - Proposal addressing how the company will approach and perform each task set forth in Section 1.1.3 and Section 2.0 – SCOPE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES;
 - Contractor qualifications;
 - Examples of similar work experience:
 - Resumes of key personnel to be assigned to the project;
 - Three work references with contact information (phone and email):
 - Bid sheet/Cost proposal; and
 - Documents specified in Section 1.3.4.
- 1.4.3 Respondent shall submit electronically to swbids@njsea.com and be titled NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work 2025.
- 1.4.4 Cost Proposal: A cost proposal shall be included with the submission. The cost proposal shall provide a separate dollar amount for performing each of the tasks listed in Section 2.0.
- 1.4.5 Inquiries: Questions regarding this RFP shall be submitted in writing, by e-mail, to swbids@njsea.com no later than 11:00 AM on October 16, 2025. Questions and answers will be shared via addendum, which will be posted to the public notices section of the NJSEA website and provided directly to all potential bidders who attend the optional preproposal meeting and/or have registered by e-mail at swbids@njsea.com.

1.5 Proposal Evaluation

1.5.1 Evaluation Process

The NJSEA will award the project to the firm whose Proposal conforms in all respects to the requirements set forth in the RFP and is the lowest responsive bidder.

The successful bidder shall have laboratory personnel with a minimum of five (5) years experience with work the same as, or similar to, the analytical parameters of this Contract, and the field services having a minimum three (3) years experience, in accordance with the NJDEP guidelines.

The firm shall demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the relevant State of New Jersey and Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission permitting requirements.

The firm shall submit a list of similar facilities for which they have performed similar work, the length of time for which the work has been performed and the resume of the professionals to be assigned to this project.

The firm must include as a component of the bid the approach to performing the tasks set forth in Section 2.0 – SCOPE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES.

1.5.2 Award and Execution of Contract

The winning proposal will be recommended to the NJSEA Board of Commissioners. Final award shall be subject to approval by the NJSEA Board of Commissioners.

The anticipated start date of this contract is January 1, 2026 and is anticipated to end on December 31, 2028. There are two additional one (1) year options to be exercised at the sole discretion of the NJSEA.

No contract or agreement, express or implied, shall exist or be binding on the NJSEA before the execution of a written contract by both parties. If agreement on the terms of such a contract cannot be reached after a period deemed reasonable by the NJSEA in its sole discretion, the NJSEA may terminate the procurement, rebid the contract, or enter into negotiations and sign a contract with any other bidder who submitted timely, responsive and responsible proposal to this RFP.

1.6 Business Registration

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-44, the New Jersey Sports & Exposition Authority ("Contracting Agency") is prohibited from entering into a contract with an entity unless the bidder/proposer/contractor, and each subcontractor that is required by law to be named in a bid/proposal/contract has a valid Business Registration Certificate on file with the Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services. A subcontractor named in a bid or other proposal shall provide a copy of its business registration to the Contractor who shall provide it to the Contracting Agency (NJSEA).

The bidder/proposer/contractor shall maintain and submit to the Contracting Agency a list of subcontractors and their addresses that may be updated from time to time with the Contracting Agency during the course of contract performance. The bidder/proposer/contractor shall submit to the

Contracting Agency a complete and accurate list of all subcontractors used and their addresses before final payment is made under the contract.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A 54:49-4.1, a business organization that fails to provide a copy of a business registration as required, or that provides false business registration information, shall be liable for a penalty of \$25 for each day of violation, not to exceed \$50,000, for each proof of business registration not properly provided under a contract with a contracting agency.

The bidder/proposer/contractor and any subcontractor providing goods or performing services under the contract, and each of their affiliates, shall during the term of the contract, collect and remit to the Director of the Division of Taxation in the Department of the Treasury, the Use Tax due pursuant to the "Sales and Use Tax Act, P.L. 1966, c.30 (N.J.S.A. 54:32B-1 et seq.) on all sales of tangible personal property delivered in the State. Any questions in this regard can be directed to the Division of Revenue at (609) 292-1730. Form NJ-REG can be filed online at http://www.state.ni.us/treasury/revenue/busregcert.shtml.

1.6.1 Emergency Purchases or Contracts

For purchases of an emergent nature, the contractor shall provide its Business Registration Certificate within two weeks from the date of purchase or execution of the contract or prior to payment for goods or services, whichever is earlier.

1.7 Authorization to do Business in New Jersey

Corporations not incorporated in the State of New Jersey shall submit with their Bid a certification from the Secretary of the State of New Jersey, indicating that said corporation is authorized to transact business in the State of New Jersey. All non-residents of New Jersey shall designate a registered agent in the State of New Jersey upon whom service can be made. A duly executed written statement accompanying the Bid shall show this designation.

1.8 Interpretation

Only the interpretation and/or corrections issued as a written Addendum signed by Monica R. Mianecki, P.E., P.P., CFM, CME, Director of Solid Waste, Parks & Stormwater Management, shall be binding. No other source is authorized to give information regarding any explanation or interpretation. Questions and answers will be shared via addendum, which will be posted to the public notices section of the NJSEA website and provided directly to all potential bidders who attend the optional pre-proposal meeting and/or have registered by e-mail at swbids@njsea.com. To be considered for a response, all questions must be received electronically no later than 11:00 AM on October 16, 2025.

1.9 Causes for Rejection

- 1.9.1 Submittals may be rejected for any or all of the following reasons:
 - Failure to submit a Proposal that demonstrates the firm willingness or ability to perform the work as set forth in Section 2.0- TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
 - The firm's failure to provide required certificates and documents;
 - Failure to disclose potential conflicts of interest;
 - Failure to include required information with the RFP; and
 - When the NJSEA deems that it is in its best interest to do so.

1.9.2 The NJSEA reserves the right to waive any and all minor irregularities and informalities, and to request clarification of any items included with the submission.

1.10 Insurance

- 1.10.1 The selected firm will be required to furnish the NJSEA with satisfactory proof that it has obtained insurance described below from insurance carrier rated A by A.M. Best Rating. The firm shall keep such insurance in force until each and every obligation assumed under the Contract has been fully and satisfactorily performed. The NJSEA shall be named as additional insured under all policies, except the Compensation Insurance.
- 1.10.2 The selected firm will be asked to furnish the NJSEA certificates for the following types of insurance showing the type, amount, and the effective and expiration dates of the policies:
 - A. **COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY** policy with a combined single limit of \$5,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage. This policy shall include coverage or "XCU" exposures and include complete operations coverage. The policy shall be endorsed to include the NJSEA as an additional insured at the job location for the duration of the operation.
 - B. **CONTRACTOR'S VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE**, for "any auto/vehicle", whether owned, non-owned or hired for the duration of the contract for bodily injury/property damage with a combined single limit of one million dollars (\$1,000,000).
 - C. **EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE**, in the amount of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) is to be provided in addition to the above requirements.
 - D. **WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE**, coverage "B", as required by state law for all employees who will be engaged in the work associated with this Contract. The Contractor shall require all subcontractors to provide similar workmen's compensation insurance for all of their employees, unless those employees are covered under the Contractor's insurance. If any employees engaged in hazardous work under this Contract are not protected under the workmen's compensation statute; the Contractor (and any subcontractors) shall also provide adequate employer's liability insurance for the protection of these employees.
 - E. **ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY INSURANCE** in the amount of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) for bodily injury/property damage. The policy form must accompany the certificate of insurance and the contract documents.
- 1.10.3 All insurance certificates shall stipulate that the insurance will not be changed or canceled without giving at least sixty (60) days written notice to the NJSEA by certified mail.

1.11 Affirmative Action

During the performance of this Contract, the firm agrees as follows:

- A. The firm will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex. Except with respect to affectional or sexual orientation and gender identity or expression, the firm will ensure that equal employment opportunity is afforded to such applicants in recruitment and employment, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex. Such equal employment opportunity shall include, but not limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The firm agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
- B. The firm will in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the firm, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex.
- C. The firm will send to each labor union or representative or workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer advising the labor union or workers' representative of the firm's commitments under this act and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.
- D. The firm agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. as amended and supplemented from time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
- E. The firm agrees to make good faith efforts to afford equal employment opportunities to minority and women workers consistent with Good faith efforts to meet targeted county employment goals established in accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2, or Good faith efforts to meet targeted county employment goals determined by the Division, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2.
- F. The firm agrees to inform in writing its appropriate recruitment agencies including, but not limited to, employment agencies, placement bureaus, colleges, universities, labor unions, that it does not discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which engages in direct or indirect discriminatory practices.
- G. The firm agrees to revise any of its testing procedures, if necessary, to assure that all personal testing conforms with the principles of job-related testing, as established by the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey and as established by applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions.
- H. In conforming with the targeted employment goals, the firm agrees to review all procedures relating to transfer, upgrading, downgrading and layoff to ensure that all such actions are taken without regard to age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation,

gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex, consistent with the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey, and applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions.

- I. The firm shall submit to the public agency, after notification of award but prior to execution of a goods and services contract, one of the following three documents:
 - Letter of Federal Affirmative Action Plan Approval
 - Certificate of Employee Information Report
 - Employee Information Report Form AA302
- J. The firm shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Division of Public Contracts Equal Employment Opportunity Compliance as may be requested by the Division from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Division of Public Contracts Equal Employment Opportunity Compliance for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code at N.J.A.C.17:27.

1.12 Pay to Play Prohibitions

1.12.1 New Jersey law insulates the negotiation and award of State contracts from political contributions that pose a risk of improper influence, purchase of access or the appearance thereof. P.L. 2005, c.51, as amended by the Elections Transparency Act, P.L. 2023, c.30, codified at N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.13 to 20.25 ("Chapter 51") and Executive Order 333 (2023).

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.13 et.seq. (P.L. 2005, c.51, rev. P.L. 2003, c.30), a "fair and open process" means, at a minimum, that the contract shall be: publicly advertised in newspapers or on the internet website maintained by the public entity in sufficient time to give notice in advance of the contract awarded under a process that provides for public solicitation of proposals or qualifications and awarded and disclosed under criteria established in writing by the public entity prior to the solicitation of proposals or qualifications; and publicly opened and announced when awarded. A contract awarded under a process that includes public bidding or competitive contracting pursuant to State contracts law shall constitute a fair and open process. N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.23. The agency conducting the procurement will need to determine whether the procurement meet the Election Transparency Act definition of a "fair and open process" and instruct vendors on the applicability of Chapter 51.

- 1.12.2 For Contracts Awarded Pursuant to a Fair and Open Process Pursuant to P.L. 2005, c. 51, as amended by the Elections Transparency Act, P.L. 2023, c. 30, codified at N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.13 to 20.25 ("Chapter 51"), and Executive Order No. 333 (2023), contracts awarded pursuant to a fair and open process do not require a certification or disclosure of any solicitation or contribution of money, or pledge of contribution, including in-kind contributions.
- 1.12.3 For Contracts Awarded Pursuant to a Non-Fair and Open Process Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.13 et.seq. (P.L. 2005, c.51, rev. P.L. 2023, c. 30) and Executive Order 333 (2023), the State shall not enter into a Contract to procure services or any material, supplies or equipment, or to acquire, sell, or lease any land or building from any Business Entity, where the value of the transactions exceeds \$17,500, if that Business Entity has solicited or made any contribution of money, or pledge of contribution, including in-kind contributions, to a Continuing Political Committee or to a candidate committee and/or election fund of any candidate for or holder of the public office of Governor or Lieutenant Governor during certain specified time periods. It shall be a breach of the terms of the contract for the Business Entity to:

- (1) Make or solicit a contribution in violation of the statute;
- (2) Knowingly conceal or misrepresent a contribution given or received;
- (3) Make or solicit contributions through intermediaries for the purpose of concealing or misrepresenting the source of the contribution;
- (4) Make or solicit any contribution on the condition or with the agreement that it will be contributed to a campaign committee or any candidate of holder of the public office of Governor or Lieutenant Governor:
- (5) Engage or employ a lobbyist or consultant with the intent or understanding that such lobbyist or consultant would make or solicit contribution, which if made or solicited by the business entity itself, would subject that entity to the restrictions of the Legislation;
- (6) Fund contributions made by third parties, including consultants, attorneys, family members, and employees;
- (7) Engage in any exchange of contributions to circumvent the intent of the Legislation; or
- (8) Directly or indirectly through or by any other person or means, do any act which would subject that entity to the restrictions of the Legislation.

Further, the Contractor is required, on a continuing basis, to report any contributions it makes during the term of the Contract, and any extension(s) thereof, at the time any such contribution is made.

A "Continuing Political Committee" means any political organization (a) organized under section 527 of the Internal Revenue Code; and (b) consisting of any group of two or more persons acting jointly, or any corporation, partnership, or any other incorporated or unincorporated association, including a political club, political action committee, civic association or other organization, which in any calendar year contributes or expects to contribute at least \$5,500 to the aid or promotion of the candidacy of an individual, or of the candidacies of individuals, for elective public office, or the passage or defeat of a public question or public questions, and which may be expected to make contributions toward such aid and promotion or passage or defeat during a subsequent election, provided that the group, corporation, partnership, association or other organization has been determined to be a Continuing Political Committee by the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement Commission under N.J.S.A. 19:44A-8. A Continuing Political Committee does not include a "political party committee," a "legislative leadership committee," or and "independent expenditure committee," as defined in N.J.S.A. 19:44A-3.

Prior to awarding any Contract or agreement to any Business Entity pursuant to a non-fair and open process, the Business Entity proposed as the intended Contractor of the Contract shall submit the Two-Year Chapter 51/Executive Order 333 Vendor Certification and Disclosure of Political Contributions for Non-Fair and Open Contracts, certifying either that no contributions to a Continuing Political Committee or to a candidate committee or election fund of a gubernatorial candidate have been made by the Business Entity and reporting all qualifying contributions made by the Business Entity or any person or entity whose contributions are attributable to the Business Entity. The required from and instructions, available for review on the Division's website at http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/forms/eo134/Chapter51.pdf.

1.13 Political Contribution Disclosure

The contractor is advised of its responsibility to file an annual disclosure statement on political contributions with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement Commission (ELEC), pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.27 (P.L.2005, c.271, rev. P.L. 2023, c.30) if in a calendar year the contractor receives one or more contracts valued at \$50,000.00 or more. It is the contractor's responsibility to determine if filing is

necessary. Failure to file can result in the imposition of penalties by ELEC. Additional information about this requirement is available from ELEC by calling 1(888)313-3532 or on the internet at http://www.elec.state.nj.us/.

1.14 New Jersey Equal Pay Act

Please be advised that in accordance with P.L. 2018, c. 9, also known as the Diane B. Allen Equal Pay Act, which was signed into law by Governor Phil Murphy on April 24, 2018, a contractor performing "qualifying services" or "public work" to the State or any agency or instrumentality of the State shall provide the Commissioner of Labor and Workforce Development a report regarding the compensation and hours worked by employees categorized by gender, race, ethnicity, and job category. For more information and report templates see https://nj.gov/labor/equalpay.html.

1.15 New Jersey Prompt Payment Act

The New Jersey Prompt Payment Act (N.J.S.A. 52:32-32 et seq.) requires state agencies to pay for goods and services within sixty (60) days of agency's receipt of a properly executed State Payment Voucher or within sixty (60) days of the receipt and acceptance of goods and services, whichever is later. Properly executed performance security, when required, must be received by the state prior to processing any payments for goods and services accepted by State agencies. Interest will be paid on delinquent accounts at a rate established by the State Treasurer. Interest will not be paid until it exceeds \$5.00 per properly executed invoice.

1.16 MacBride Principles

The Bidder must certify pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-12.2 that it either has no ongoing business activities in Northern Ireland and does not maintain a physical presence therein or that it will take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations it has in Northern Ireland in accordance with the MacBride principles of nondiscrimation in employment as set forth in N.J.S.A. 52:18A-89.5 and in conformance with the United Kingdom's Fair Employment (Northern Ireland) Act of 1989, and permit independent monitoring of their compliance with those principles.

1.17 Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-58, the Contractor must utilize this Disclosure of Investment Activities in Iran form to certify that neither the Contractor, nor one (1) of its parents, subsidiaries, and/or affiliates (as defined in N.J.S.A. 52:32-56(e)(3)), is listed on the Department of the Treasury's List of Persons of Entities Engaging in Prohibited Investment Activities in Iran and that neither the Contractor, nor one (1) of its parents, subsidiaries, and/or affiliates, is involved in any of the investment activities set forth in N.J.S.A. 52:32-56(f). If the Contractor is unable to so certify, the Contractor shall provide a detailed and precise description of such activities as directed on the form. A Contractor's failure to submit the completed and signed form will preclude the award of a Contract to said Contractor.

1.18 Disclosure of Prohibited Activities with Russia or Belarus

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-60.1 et seq. (P.L.2022, c.3), a person or entity seeking to enter into or renew a contract for the provision of goods or services shall certify that it is not identified on the list of persons or entities engaging in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus. Consistent with the federal law, the list of persons and entities engaging in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus shall consist of all persons and entities engaging in prohibited activities in Russia or Belarus shall consist of all persons and entities appearing on the list of Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons promulgated by the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) on account of activity relating to Russia or Belarus.

1.19 Sales Tax

The Authority is an agency of the State of New Jersey and is exempt for the New Jersey sales and use taxes pursuant to Section 9(a)(1) of the New Jersey Sales and Use Tax Act (NJSA: 54:32B-1 et seq.

1.20 Ownership Disclosure Form

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2, in the event the Bidder is a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, the Bidder must disclose all 10% or greater owners by (a) completing and submitting the Ownership Disclosure Form with the Quote; (b) if the Bidder has submitted a signed and accurate Ownership Disclosure Form dated and received no more than six (6) months prior to the Quote submission deadline for this procurement, the Division may rely upon that form; however, if there has been a change in ownership within the last six (6) months, a new Ownership Disclosure Form must be completed, signed and submitted with the Quote; or, (c) a Bidder with any direct or indirect parent entity which is publicly traded may submit the name and address of each publicly traded entity and the name and address of each person that holds a 10 percent or greater beneficial interest in the publicly traded entity as of the last annual filing with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission or the foreign equivalent, and, if there is any person that holds a 10 percent or greater beneficial interest, also shall submit links to the websites containing the last annual filings with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission or the foreign equivalent and the relevant page numbers of the filings that contain the information on each person that holds a 10 percent or greater beneficial interest. N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2.

A Bidder's failure to submit the information required by N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2 will result in the rejection of the Quote as non-responsive and preclude the award of a Contract to said Bidder.

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES

The following is the detailed scope of work associated with this Contract:

2.01 Scope of Work

- **A.** <u>General</u>: The firm shall provide all plant, labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary to provide the field services and laboratory work, as specified herein. All field services work shall be performed using Level "D" Personal Protective Equipment, as a minimum.
- **B.** <u>Field Services</u>: The firm shall coordinate its personnel such that all sampling and analyses are completed to satisfy the individual Permit requirements, limitations, and conditions. The field services personnel shall have a minimum three years' experience taking samples, in accordance with the NJDEP Field Sampling Procedures Manual, latest Edition.
- C. The firm personnel shall purge the groundwater wells, then sample the wells with dedicated bailers, in accordance with the NJDEP Field Sampling Procedures Manual, latest Edition. The Erie Landfill wells are about 28 feet deep, and purging each well takes approximately one-half hour. The firm personnel shall also measure the depth of the water in each well from the top of its inner casing, and report these values with its groundwater report for the site wells.
- **D.** The firm shall provide all sample collection equipment and containers for collection of the specified samples, and maintain the samples within the required temperature ranges, during transport. All such containers shall be properly labeled and contain the necessary preservatives. Chain-of-Custody Forms shall be used to track all sampling events. The firm shall coordinate the above activities so that the sample holding times and temperatures are not exceeded.
- **E.** Analytical Services: All analytical work shall be performed in an NJDEP certified laboratory with at least five years' experience. All sampling and analyses shall be performed in a timely manner, to insure adequate time for additional sampling and analyses should a parameter exceed its limit. The analytical results of the sampling events shall be transmitted to the NJSEA via email, and on paper (Report) within the respective specified time frames. All analytical results are the property of the NJSEA, and the firm shall not disclose any analytical results to anyone else without the expressed written consent of the NJSEA. The NJSEA will report all the analytical data to the required regulatory agencies.
- **F.** Qualifications: The firm's field personnel shall be completely familiar with the NJDEP regulations and guidelines regarding sampling, transporting, and preservation of samples. The laboratory's equipment shall meet all NJDEP and USEPA requirements. The laboratory personnel, who will be performing the analytical work, shall have training and experience that meets or exceeds NJDEP and USEPA requirements.
- **G.** <u>Miscellaneous</u>: The NJSEA may require additional field services and/or analytical work by the firm during the Contract Time. If, after a reasonable amount of time passes without an agreed upon price; the NJSEA may seek prices for said extra work from another laboratory.

2.02 Firm Responsibilities

- **A.** The firm shall have the following general responsibilities as a minimum, under the terms of this Contract:
 - Supplying all sample containers with the proper labels and required preservatives;

- Sampling the specified locations for the required parameters in a timely manner (see Articles 2.03 thru 2.05); and the individual site permits;
- Collecting and transporting the samples to the laboratory;
- Performing the required analyses in a timely manner;
- Re-sampling and re-analyzing in a timely manner, as required;
- Transmission of the Certified Laboratory Reports, signed by the Chemist-in-Charge, within the prescribed timeframe;
- Submission of the invoice information on the correct forms in a timely manner as noted in Article 3.06; and,
- Complying with all other requirements of the Contract Documents.
- B. The NJSEA shall have the following responsibilities under the terms of this Contract:
 - Providing the firm access to the landfill sites as needed, for the field services:
 - Reporting the results to the appropriate local and state regulatory agencies in a timely manner; and.
 - Providing payments to the firm within 30 days of invoice approval.

2.03 Landfill Sites 1-A/1-E

A. The following laboratory services shall be performed at this Site:

		<u>SAMPLE</u>
DESCRIPTION	ABBREVIATION	EVENTS
Leachate Monitoring Program	AEL	MONTHLY
(Sites 1-A & 1-E combined)		QUARTERLY
,		ANNUAL

B. The Site 1-A/1-E Leachate Monitoring Program consists of sampling for the monthly and quarterly parameters during the first week of the time period, and performing all the associated analytical work. Annual samples shall be taken in the month of July. The Composite samples shall be taken using the assigned ISCO samplers in the Site control buildings. The grab samples shall be taken from the leachate flow at the east hatch of the meter chamber. FIGURE 2 lists the sample parameters, frequencies, and discharge limitations. These data are due by the end of the sampling month. The laboratory shall also initial and time stamp the log book when they are on site and note any appropriate comments in the log book.

2.04 Erie Landfill Site

A. The following sample programs shall be performed at this Site:

DESCRIPTION	ABBREVIATION	SAMPLE EVENTS
Leachate Monitoring Program	ErL	MONTHLY QUARTERLY ANNUAL
Groundwater Monitoring Program	ErGW	AS REQUESTED BY NJSEA

B. The **Erie Leachate Monitoring Program** consists of sampling for the monthly and quarterly parameters during the first week of the time period, and performing all the associated analytical work. Annual

samples shall be taken in the month of July. Composite samples shall be taken using the assigned ISCO sampler in the site control building. The grab samples shall be taken from the leachate force main tap in the Control Building. See **FIGURE 2** for the list of parameters, their frequencies, and the discharge limitations. These data are due by the end of the sampling month. The laboratory shall also initial and time stamp the log book when they are on site and note any appropriate comments in the log book.

C. The **Erie Groundwater Monitoring Program** consists of purging the four wells, taking the samples from each well, measuring the depth-to-water in the wells and performing all the associated analytical work. See **FIGURE 3** for the list of parameters, their frequencies, and any discharge limitations. The groundwater is only tested if and when requested by the NJSEA.

2.05 Keegan Landfill Site

A. The following sample programs shall be performed at this site:

DESCRIPTION	ABBREVIATION	<u>SAMPLE</u> EVENTS
Leachate Monitoring Program	KL	MONTHLY QUARTERLY ANNUAL

B. The **Keegan Leachate Monitoring Program** consists of sampling for the monthly and quarterly parameters during the first week of the time period, and performing all the associated analytical work. Annual samples shall be taken in the month of July. Composite samples shall be taken using the assigned ISCO sampler in the site control building. The grab samples shall be taken from the leachate metering flume behind the Control Building (Very Deep). See **FIGURE 2** for the list of parameters, their frequencies, and the discharge limitations. The laboratory shall also initial and time stamp the log book when they are on site and note any appropriate comments in the log book.

2.06 Plans and Permits

A. All the individual Site Plans, the PVSC Leachate Discharge Permits, and the NJDEP Groundwater and Stormwater Permits are available for review at the NJSEA offices during normal business hours.

2.07 Sampling and Analyses

- **A.** Generally, leachate sampling and other similar work at all sites shall be taken on the first week of the month. Note that some months will have five weeks. Monthly samples shall be taken during the first week of the designated month. Quarterly samples shall be taken during the first week of the quarter. Annual samples shall be taken in the month of July.
- **B**. Any required modifications of this sample schedule (due to holidays, severe storms, etc.) shall be resolved between the NJSEA and firm, as necessary. The firm shall notify the NJSEA of any anticipated problems with site access due to holidays.
- **D.** All samples shall be collected and analyzed using the following guidelines and testing procedures:
 - The latest edition of the NJDEP Field Sampling Procedures Manual.
 - The latest edition of "Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater" as published jointly by the APHA, AWWA, and WPCF.
 - The latest edition of "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes" as published by the USEPA.

- The latest edition of "Methods for the Determination of Organic Compounds in Drinking Water" as published by the USEPA.
- The latest edition of "Methods for the Determination of Inorganic Substances in Environmental Samples" as published by the USEPA.
- EPA 533 and EPA 1633 methods to analyze PFAS concentrations
- Any operation manuals specific to an individual apparatus or instrument.
- **E.** All sample collection shall be performed under the direct supervision of a person having at least three years' experience. This person shall sign all the field collection records and Chain-of-Custody Forms. The firm is responsible for providing all the required labeled sample bottles with any required reagents, taking the samples and performing the analyses in a timely manner, and <u>re-sampling</u>, as needed, to meet the limitations set forth in the various permits.
- **F.** For all volatile organic sampling groups, the field services personnel shall obtain field and trip blanks. The field and trip blanks shall be analyzed for all parameters relevant to the particular samplings, and submitted with the written Report. **All "blanks" shall be stored at the firm until the holding times expire.** The costs associated with the trip and field blanks shall be included in the sampling program, and the unit price costs.
- **G.** All field services shall be performed using, as a minimum, Level "D" Personal Protective Equipment. All field services personnel shall also observe all NJDEP and OSHA safety precautions. Whenever entering an NJSEA facility, the field personnel shall write in the site logbook their name, time in, work performed, observations, and time out. They shall also have in their possession a bound field logbook. The following information shall be recorded in the logbook:

Monitoring point location
Date of collection
Sampling times
Preservative used
Field specific conductivity

Temperature Names of samplers Analyses required Field pH

H. Appropriate chain-of-custody procedures shall be enforced to demonstrate possession and security of all samples. When transferring the possession of samples, the time and date of each transfer shall be noted. Signatures shall be required of the person receiving the samples, up to and including arrival at firm for analysis.

- I. The firm shall maintain a written quality control program consistent with current USEPA protocols, complete with standard operating procedures. The firm shall perform the analyses of laboratory method blanks, laboratory duplicates, matrix spikes, and matrix spike duplicates appropriate to the analytical method. Summaries of such quality control procedures and results shall be included in the costs of the various Bid Items, and shall be submitted to the NJSEA with the appropriate written Reports.
- J. The firm shall perform all the sampling and analyses, and prepare the reports. The firm shall complete all analyses; notify the NJSEA if any re-sampling will be necessary, and when it will be performed. The firm must be able to perform multiple re-samplings before the end of the time period to provide multiple chances of averaging the data down to within permit limits, if necessary. The cost of these additional samples shall be based on amount charged for each sample as extrapolated from the invoice. The results of the re-sampled parameters shall be included in the period reports.

2.08 Submittals

- **A.** The analytical data shall be e-mailed to the NJSEA, and mailed as part of a certified Report as follows:
 - The e-mailed data shall be in a standard, excel tabular format, and should be sent as soon as they
 are completed. These data must be accurate, not labeled "preliminary" or contain any other indication
 that the data may not be accurate.
 - The firm's written analytical data and Chain-of-Custody Forms for the leachate sampling programs, etc., shall be submitted with the Report by the dates indicated above.
 - The firm shall submit the Certified Reports for each sampling program. Each Report shall clearly indicate the site and the sampling program (KL, AEL, ErL) reported for that period, and other reported data types (blanks, etc.). The firm's invoice for a sampling program, and any necessary resampling, shall be submitted with the respective Certified Report.
 - The Certified Report must be received by the NJSEA no later than the 15th of the month the data was collected.
- **B.** The firm shall not release any analytical data to any parties other than the NJSEA, without written permission from the NJSEA.
- **C.** If any of the analytical data and/or Chain-of-Custody Forms cannot be submitted by the above deadlines, the firm shall submit whatever data is available by the deadline, and make a complete submission when all the data is ready, including an explanation of why the Report was late. Whatever penalty (if any) is incurred by the NJSEA from any Permitting Authority, due to late or inaccurate data submission, will be the responsibility of the firm.

2.09 Quality Assurance/Quality Control

- **A.** All analyses shall be performed by an NJDEP certified laboratory. The laboratory's quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) program must meet or exceed the requirements of the NJDEP, the USEPA, and all other regulatory agencies having jurisdiction. All of the analytical methods must be in conformance with **3.07 SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS**.
- **B.** Chain-of-Custody Forms shall be used to track the samples from the moment they are taken to when they are received by the laboratory. The firm shall submit a copy of the multi-part Form with the Bid for approval by the NJSEA.

2.10 Consulting

- **A.** The firm shall supply analytical expertise to support the interpretation, accuracy, validity, etc., of generated data, when requested. The expertise shall include advice regarding the meaning, evaluation, and/or interpretation of the data. This service shall be included in the Total Project Cost.
- **B.** The firm may be asked to provide expert testimony, if necessary, as to its data quality, meaning, evaluation, and interpretation on the NJSEA'S behalf. This service shall be an extra, paid at a mutually acceptable cost to be determined at that time.

2.11 Liability

A. The firm shall pay any and all fines assessed against the NJSEA by any agency authorized to do so; due to the firm's failure to meet its responsibilities, as outlined above.

2.12 Project Site Address

The location of the landfills is depicted on **FIGURE 1**. The location of the "Meter and Sampling Shed" is shown on each of the landfill maps. The address for each of the landfills is as follows:

Keegan Landfill 437 Bergen Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032

1A/1E Landfill Behind 1800 Harrison Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032

Erie Landfill Disposal Road North Arlington, NJ 07071

2.13 Project Team

The following are the names and contact information for the Project Team members:

- Monica R. Mianecki, P.E., P.P., CFM CME
 Director of Solid Waste and Natural Resources
 New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority
 One DeKorte Park Plaza
 Lyndhurst, NJ 07071
 mmianecki@njsea.com
 201-460-2813 (office)
 551-361-6532 (cell)
- 2. Reggie Rachumi

Supervisor of Solid Waste Operations
New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority
One DeKorte Park Plaza
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071
rrachumi@njsea.com
201-638-7103(cell)

 Jeffrey Zielinski, PE, CFM, LEED AP Senior Engineer New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority One DeKorte Park Plaza Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 <u>izieinski@njsea.com</u> 201-777-2422 (office) 646-369-8840 (cell)

3.0 PAYMENT

1.1 Monthly Invoices

Services may be invoiced on a monthly, quarterly or annual basis depending on task. Invoicing shall be made after the monthly reports are submitted.

1.2 Change Orders

Any amendment to the terms of this RFP or the Contract for the work, including a cost increase or decrease, a change in scope of the work, or a change in the Contract Time shall only be made through a mutually agreed upon written Change Order executed by both parties to the Contract. Unforeseen tariffs or other unforeseen costs shall be evaluated by the NJSEA and price adjusted with a Change Order.

4.0 BID

4.1 Bid Sheet – NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work

TO: The New Jersey Sports & Exposition Authority (NJSEA)

This bid will not be accepted after 11:00 AM prevailing local time on, Friday October 31, 2025. The bidder agrees that this bid will not be withdrawn for a period of 60 calendar days after the closing time for receipt of bids.

(Name of Firm Submitting Bid)

The following Bid is hereby made to the New Jersey Sports & Exposition Authority (NJSEA).

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all the labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary for the NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work as specified herein.

The undersigned has examined the location of the proposed Work and all other Contract Documents, and is familiar with the local conditions at the place where the work is to be performed. The bidder understands that information relative to any existing structures, apparent and latent conditions, and natural phenomena as noted by the NJSEA, carries no guarantee expressed or implied as to its completeness or accuracy, and has made all due allowances therefore.

The undersigned Bidder declares that this Bid is made without connection to any other person or persons making Bids for the same work and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

The undersigned Bidder has determined the quantity and quality of equipment and materials required; has investigated the location and determined the sources of supply of the materials required; has investigated labor conditions; and has arranged for the continuous prosecution of the work herein described.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees to be bound by the award of the Contract, and if awarded the Contract on this Bid, to execute the Contract, to furnish the required Bonds and Insurance Certificates and Affirmative Action documentation, and to furnish all other information required by the Contract Documents within the time limits specified.

The undersigned understands that the NJSEA reserves the right to reject any or all Bids or to waive any informality or technicality of any Bid in the interest of the NJSEA.

The Bidder agrees to perform all the work described in this document and shall provide all labor, equipment, materials, tools, and services necessary for the completion of the Contract all as specified and shown complete to a fully acceptable condition.

Final determination regarding the award of a contract will be at the sole discretion of the NJSEA and will be made after receipt of Bids.

4.2 Schedule of Bid Prices – NJSEA Landfill Field Services and Analytical Work

Year 1 - 2026

	1	rear r - 2			
Leachate	TSS, BOD, Hg,	PFAS	Semi volatiles,		
Monitoring	Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn,		Volatiles, SGT-		
Program	Field pH,		HEM NonPolar,		
	Temperature		HEM Oil & Grease		
	Monthly Cost	Quarterly Cost	Yearly Cost		Annual Cost
Landfill Sites	\$	Guarieri, Coor		x12	\$
1A/1E	Ψ			^ 2	Ψ
IA/IC		Φ.		4	Φ.
		\$		х4	\$
			 \$	x1	\$
			·		
			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Ψ
			1A/1E Landfills for		
			Leachate		
Erie Landfill	\$			x12	\$
Site	—			^ -	*
Site		Φ.		4	Φ.
		\$		х4	\$
			 \$	x1	\$
			·		
			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Φ
			Erie Landfill for		
			Leachate		
Keegan	\$			x12	\$
Landfill Site	—			^	Ψ
Lanuilli Site					
		\$		х4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			*		*
			Total Annual Cost		¢
					\$
			Keegan Landfill		
			for Leachate		
*Groundwater			4 Wells		
			- 		
Monitoring			1		
Program				<u> </u>	
			Semi Annual Cost		
Erie Landfill			\$	x2	\$
			Ψ	^~	Ψ
Site			 		
			Total Annual Cost		\$
			Erie Landfill for		
			Groundwater		
			C. Carrattator		
			T 1 1 0000		
			Total 2026		\$
			Annual Cost for		
			All 3 Landfills		
* O-1	losted by the NISE	<u></u>	, o <u></u> aao	l	

Year 2 - 2027

Leachate	TSS, BOD, Hg,	PFAS	Semi volatiles,		
Monitoring	Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn,	117.0	Volatiles, SGT-		
	Field pH,		HEM NonPolar,		
Program			1		
	Temperature	Ouartarly Coat	HEM Oil & Grease		Annual Cost
Landfill Sites	Monthly Cost \$	Quarterly Cost	Yearly Cost	x12	\$
1A/1E	Þ			XIZ	·
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost 1A/1E Landfills for Leachate		\$
Erie Landfill Site	\$			x12	\$
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost Erie Landfill for Leachate		\$
Keegan Landfill Site	\$			x12	\$
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost Keegan Landfill for Leachate		\$
*Groundwater Monitoring Program			4 Wells		
- 9			Semi Annual Cost		
Erie Landfill Site			\$	x2	\$
			Total Annual Cost Erie Landfill for Groundwater		\$
			Total 2027 Annual Cost for		\$
* Oak Daw	lested by the N.ISE	^	All 3 Landfills		

^{* -} Only as Requested by the NJSEA

Year 3 - 2028

	_	1 ear 3 - 20	020		,
Leachate	TSS, BOD, Hg,	PFAS	Semi volatiles,		
Monitoring	Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn,		Volatiles, SGT-		
Program	Field pH,		HEM NonPolar,		
	Temperature		HEM Oil & Grease		
	Monthly Cost	Quarterly Cost	Yearly Cost		Annual Cost
Landfill Sites	\$	j		x12	\$
1A/1E	Ι Ψ			1 7 1 2	Ψ
IAVIC					<u> </u>
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			Ψ	^ '	Ψ
					_
			Total Annual Cost		\$
			1A/1E Landfills for		
			Leachate		
F : 1 1011			Leachate	4.0	
Erie Landfill	\$			x12	\$
Site					
		\$		x4	\$
		*		^`'	*
			Φ.	_	Φ.
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost		\$
			Erie Landfill for		•
			Leachate		
Keegan	\$			x12	\$
Landfill Site	*				
Lariaiii Oito		Φ.		4	Φ.
		\$		х4	\$
			 \$	x1	\$
			•		•
			Total Annual Coat		\$
			Total Annual Cost		Φ
			Keegan Landfill		
			for Leachate		
*Groundwater			4 Wells		
			4 VVC 5		
Monitoring					
Program					
_			Semi Annual Cost		
Erie Landfill			\$	x2	\$
			Ψ	^~	Ψ
Site					
			Total Annual Cost		\$
			Erie Landfill for		
			Groundwater		
				<u> </u>	
			Total 2028		\$
			Annual Cost for		*
			All 3 Landfills		
	(l. l (l NUOE :				

^{* -} Only as Requested by the NJSEA

Optional Year 4 - 2029

	1	Optional rear			
Leachate	TSS, BOD, Hg,	PFAS	Semi volatiles,		
Monitoring	Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn,		Volatiles, SGT-		
			HEM NonPolar,		
Program	Field pH,				
	Temperature		HEM Oil & Grease		
	Monthly Cost	Quarterly Cost	Yearly Cost		Annual Cost
Landfill Sites	\$			x12	\$
1A/1E	*			^	*
17/12		•			
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			•		*
			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Φ
			1A/1E Landfills for		
			Leachate		
Erie Landfill	\$			x12	\$
Site	*			^ 2	*
JILE		<u></u>		4	Φ.
		\$		х4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			*		
			Total Annual Cost		\$
) D
			Erie Landfill for		
			Leachate		
Keegan	\$			x12	\$
Landfill Site	Ι Ψ			^ -	Ψ
Lanunii Site		Δ.			
		\$		х4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			*		,
			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Ψ
			Keegan Landfill		
			for Leachate		
*Groundwater			4 Wells		
Monitoring					
			1		
Program			<u> </u>		
			Semi Annual Cost		
Erie Landfill			\$	x2	\$
Site			·		
5.1.0			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Ψ
			Erie Landfill for		
			Groundwater		
			Total Optional		\$
					Ψ
			2029 Annual Cost		
			for All 3 Landfills		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-			

^{* -} Only as Requested by the NJSEA

Optional Year 5 - 2030

		Optional Year			
Leachate	TSS, BOD, Hg,	PFAS	Semi volatiles,		
Monitoring	Cu, Pb, Ni, Zn,		Volatiles, SGT-		
•	Field pH,		HEM NonPolar,		
Program			LIEM O'LO O		
	Temperature		HEM Oil & Grease		
	Monthly Cost	Quarterly Cost	Yearly Cost		Annual Cost
Landfill Sites	\$			x12	\$
1A/1E					·
		\$		x4	\$
		Ψ		^+	Ψ
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost		 \$
			1A/1E Landfills for		
			Leachate		
Erie Landfill	\$		Loudriate	x12	\$
	Φ			XIZ	Φ
Site		•			-
		\$		x4	\$
			\$	x1	\$
			*		_
			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Φ
			Erie Landfill for		
			Leachate		
Keegan	\$			x12	\$
Landfill Site					
		\$		х4	\$
		Ψ		^-	Ψ
			Φ.	4	Φ.
			\$	x1	\$
			Total Annual Cost		\$
			Keegan Landfill		
			for Leachate		
*Groundwater			4 Wells		
			4 VV CIIS		
Monitoring					
Program					
			Semi Annual Cost		
Erie Landfill			\$	x2	\$
Site			*		, ·
Oito			Total Annual Cost		\$
					Ψ
			Erie Landfill for		
			Groundwater		
]	
			Total Optional		\$
			2030 Annual Cost		, ·
			for All 3 Landfills		
* 0 1 5	losted by the NISE	<u> </u>	TOT All 3 Landillis		

^{* -} Only as Requested by the NJSEA

Summary of Annual Costs

_	T
Total 2026 Annual Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$
Total 2027 Annual Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$
Total 2028 Annual Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$
Total Optional 2029 Annual Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$
Total Optional 2030 Annual Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$
Total 5 Year Cost for All 3 Landfills	\$

If a Corporation:						
Name of Company						
Business Address						
Business Telephone Number						
Incorporated under the laws of the State of						
Signature and Title of Bidder						
	(Signature)					
(Typed Name)	(Typed Title)					
Name of President						
Name of Secretary						
Name of Treasurer						
Dated						
	(Affix Corporate Seal Here)					
If a Partnership, Individual, or Non-Incorporated	Organization:					
Name of Company						
Business Address						
Business Telephone Number						
Signature and Title of Bidder						
	gnature)					
(Typed Name)	(Typed Title)					
Dated						
Names and Addresses of Company Members:						
/Llco Addition	al Sheets if Necessary)					

END OF SECTION 4.0

5.0 CONTRACT

This Professional Consulting Services Agr	reement ("Agreement") is dated as of,
	ports and Exposition Authority (the "Authority or Owner") with
	Park Plaza, Lyndhurst, New Jersey 07071, and
	, ("Contractor"), with principal offices at
	, (individually, "Party" or collectively, the "Parties").
	2025, the Authority publicly issued Request for Proposals
NJSEA Landfill Fleid Services and Analytic	cal Work, NJSEA Contract # SW 25-03 (the "RFP"); and
WHEREAS, Consultant responded to the I the New Jersey Sports and Exposition Aut	• •
WHEREAS, on or about effective ranking firm that responded to the	_, 2025, the Authority selected Contractor as the most cost e RFP; and
	nority will award the project to the most cost effective Contractor to the requirements set forth in the RFP and is deemed to be ce and other factors considered; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have come to an agreement with respect to the terms under which Contractor will perform the services in connection with the RFP.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows:

I. SCOPE OF WORK

- A. The Authority hereby engages Contractor to provide services for the leachate monitoring programs of three landfills and the groundwater monitoring service for one landfill ("Services or work"), and Contractor hereby agrees to provide the Services as defined below.
- B. "Services" is defined as those tasks set forth in "Scope of Work and Deliverables" in the RFP and is hereby incorporated into this Agreement.

II. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

Payment for Services shall be as set forth in the Schedule of Bid Prices, which is hereby made a part of this Agreement. Payment for any Additional Services shall be on terms mutually agreed to in writing by the Parties.

III. INVOICES AND PAYMENT TERMS

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, invoices for all Services will be issued on a monthly basis, payable within 30 days of the Authority's receipt of the invoice.

IV. <u>EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT</u>

This Agreement shall become binding upon the parties hereto when executed on behalf of the Authority by its President and Chief Executive Officer. Contingent upon Consultant's timely completing its services and force majeure occurrences beyond the reasonable control of Contractor.

The Contract for these services will be effective on January 1, 2026. The contract period is for three (3) years terminating on December 31, 2028. There are two additional one (1) year options to be exercised at the sole discretion of the NJSEA.

V. OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE

Contractor shall provide its services in coordination with the President and Chief Executive Officer or his designee. The designation of Owner to be made hereunder shall be made in writing and may be changed from time to time by notice to the Contractor.

VI. PROFESSIONAL STANDARD OF CARE

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Contractor shall perform its services in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by other professional consultants under similar circumstances at the time of the provision of its services. No other representations to the Authority, express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any report, document or other communication of any nature.

VII. <u>INDEMNITY</u>

To the fullest extent allowed by law, the Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Authority, its officers, directors, partners, employees, representatives, and agents from and against any and all losses, claims (including claims for bodily injury to persons, death or damages to property), demands, fines, penalties, damages and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees and court costs) arising out of or in connection with (i) any negligence, default or breach by Contractor, its employees and/or sub-consultants of its obligations and performance under the Agreement; (ii) violations or non-compliance with federal, statutory, local or municipal laws and/or ordinances, building codes (including Americans with Disabilities Act, OSHA, Environmental Protection Act) as they may relate to Consultant's, its employees and/or sub-consultants' performance under the Agreement. The foregoing defense and indemnity obligation do not apply to the extent the losses and damages are caused by the Authority's negligence.

VIII. INSURANCE

The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts set forth in the RFP which is made part of this Contract.

IX. THE AUTHORITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The Authority will provide to Contractor all available information pertinent to Contractor's services, provide access to the Contractor and their sub-consultants to all public and private property controlled by the Authority as necessary for Contractor to perform its Services, and give prompt written notice to whenever the Authority becomes aware of anything that could affect the Services to be provided by Contractor.

B. The Authority may make changes in the Scope of Services of this Agreement. The Authority may also make changes to the scope of the project, which may give rise to changes in the scope of services. In such case the amounts payable to the Contractor will be equitably adjusted.

X. TERMINATION

- A. <u>TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE</u> The performance of services under this Agreement may be terminated by the Authority in accordance with this Section in whole, or from time to time in part, whenever the Authority shall determine that such termination is in the best interest of the Authority. Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Contractor of a Notice of Termination specifying the extent to which performance and work under the Agreement is terminated and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- After receipt of notice of termination pursuant to Section A, Contractor shall not perform any services except those necessary for the orderly termination of the work, nor incur any expenses without the written approval of the Authority. The Authority will pay for services actually performed, completed and approved by the Authority up to the date of termination and reasonable termination expenses actually incurred. All costs shall be subject to audit. Authority shall not be liable for any consequential or special damages of any type.
- B. <u>TERMINATION FOR CAUSE</u> The Authority may terminate this agreement in whole or in part at any time if the Contractor has materially failed to comply with terms of the Agreement. In the event of such failure, the Authority shall promptly give written notification to the Contractor of its intent to terminate and the reasons thereof. The Contractor shall have ten (10) days, or such additional time as the Authority in its sole discretion may grant, after receipt of notice to cure its failure. If the failure is not cured to the satisfaction of the Authority, the Consultant shall be held in breach of this Agreement and the contract may be terminated (in whole or in part) effective immediately.

Upon a termination under Section B the Contractor shall be liable for any and all costs incurred by the Authority arising out of or related to the termination including but not limited to the cost of completing the Contractor's work.

In the event a termination under Section B is later determined to have been wrongful the Authority's liability to the Contractor shall be limited to that payable under Section A.

The rights and remedies available to the Authority in this section shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this Agreement.

XI. <u>ENTIRE AGREEMENT</u>

This Agreement, together with those sections of the Response referenced herein, and any subsequent writings agreed to by the Parties for Additional Services sets forth and constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings between the Parties respecting the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be released, discharged, amended, or modified in any manner except by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties.

XII. ASSIGNMENT

Contractor shall not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of this Agreement or its interest therein to any other party without the prior written consent of the Authority. Contractor shall not without the prior written approval of the Authority, assign or subcontract any of the Project Services under this Agreement. The foregoing notwithstanding, this Agreement shall be legally binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties hereto and their assigns, successors, legal representatives, heirs and devises as the case may be.

XIII. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

The parties to this Agreement do hereby agree that the provisions of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 *et. seq.* (P.L. 1975, c. 127) as amended and supplemented and the rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto and the provisions set forth in the State of New Jersey Equal Employment Opportunity Provisions for Professional Services Contract, as detailed in the RFP are deemed to be part of this Agreement as if set forth at length herein

In addition, Contractor agrees that the provisions of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the "Act (42, USC § 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities in all services, programs, and activities provided or made available by public entities, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereto, are made a part of this Agreement. In providing any aid, benefit, or service on behalf of the Authority pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor agrees that the performance shall be in strict compliance with the Act. In the event that Contractor, its agents, servants, employees, or sub-consultants violate or are alleged to have violated the Act during the performance of this Agreement, Contractor shall defend the Authority and the State of New Jersey in any action or administrative proceeding commenced pursuant to this Act.

Contractor shall indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Authority, its agents, servants, and employees from and against any kind all suits, claims, losses, demands, or damages or whatever kind or nature arising out of or claimed to arise out of the alleged violation. Contractor shall, at its own expense, appear, defend and pay any and all charges for legal services and any and all costs and other expenses arising from such action or administrative proceeding or incurred in connection herewith. If any action or administrative proceeding results in an award of damages against the Authority or if the Authority incurs any expense to cure a violation of the Act by Consultant, then Contractor shall satisfy and discharge the same at its own expense.

The Authority shall, as soon as practicable after a claim has been made against it, give written notice thereof to Contractor along with full and complete particulars of the claim. If any action or administrative proceeding is brought against the Authority or any of its agents, servants, and employees, the Authority shall expeditiously forward to Contractor every demand, complaint, notice, summons, pleading, or other process received by it or its representatives.

It is expressly agreed and understood that any approval by the Authority of the services provided by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will not relieve Contractor of the obligation to comply with the Act and to defend, indemnify, protect, and save harmless the Authority, pursuant to this paragraph.

Contractor expressly understands and agreed that the provisions of the indemnification clause shall in no way limit the Contractor's obligations assumed in this Agreement, nor shall they be construed to relieve Contractor from liability, nor preclude Contractor from taking any other actions available to it under any other provision of this Agreement or otherwise at law.

XIV. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC LAW 2005, CHAPTER 51

Contractor agrees that it will comply with the provisions of Public Law 2005, Chapter 51, which requires all businesses having been awarded a State contract to submit a Public Law 2005, Chapter 51 Certification and Disclosure of Political Contributions, and hereby represents that it has not made any political contributions that would preclude its ability to provide the services contracted for hereunder. In addition, Contractor understands that it is under a continuing duty to disclose during the time of the Agreement all contributions made during the term of this Agreement covered under Public Law 2005, Chapter 51. Compliance with Public Law 2005, Chapter 51 is a material term and condition of this Agreement.

XV. AUDIT AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS

Contractor shall retain all agreements and records and permit the authorized representatives of the Authority, upon request, to inspect and audit all data and records of Contractor relating to its performance under this agreement from the effective date hereof until the expiration of three (3) years after completion of and final payment for the project services. Documents of every nature prepared pursuant to this Agreement shall be available to and become the property of the Authority and basic notes and other pertinent data shall be made available to the Authority upon request.

XVI. <u>MISCELLANEOUS</u>

- A. <u>Third Parties</u>. Nothing under this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in this Agreement to anyone other than the Parties hereto. All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Parties and not for the benefit of any other party.
- B. <u>Precedence of Documents.</u> In the event the Authority issues a purchase order or other instrument related to Consultant's services, it is understood and agreed that such document is for the Authority's internal accounting purposes only, and shall not operate to amend, supplement, modify, or delete any terms or conditions of this Agreement. In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions of any such purchase order or other instrument and this Agreement, this Agreement shall take precedence.
- C. <u>Public Information</u>. Contractor shall not release or publish any information or material generated from the Project to others outside of the Authority without the express written permission of the Authority.
- D. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New Jersey. The parties agree that the courts of the State of New Jersey shall have exclusive jurisdiction of any action regarding or relating to this Agreement. All parties consent to be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of New Jersey.
- E. <u>Notices</u>. All notices and other communications given or made pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or made:
 (a) the fourth (4th) business day after the date of mailing; (b) upon delivery, if delivered by registered or certified mail (postage prepaid, return receipt requested); (c) upon delivery, if sent by hand delivery; or (d) upon delivery, if sent by prepaid courier, with a record of receipt, to the Parties at the following addresses:

If to the Authority, to: Monica R. Mianecki, P.E., P.P., CFM, CME Director of Solid Waste, Parks and Stormwater Management New Jersey Sports & Exposition Authority One DeKorte Park Plaza Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 201-460-2813 C: 551-361-6532 mmianecki@njsea.com If to Contractor to: _____(Firm) (Contact) (Address) (Phone Number) (Email) Either party hereto may change its address by giving notice thereof to the other party hereto in conformity with the foregoing IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Agreement as of the date first set forth herein. **NEW JERSEY SPORTS AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY** (Contractor) Signature: Signature: Printed Name: Printed Name:_____ Title:_____

END OF SECTION 5.0

Date:

6.0 FORMS

6.1 <u>BIDDER'S EXPERIENCE AFFIDAVIT</u>

The **BIDDER** shall document their experience by completing the form below, or on sheets to be attached. The list shall include **AT LEAST THREE PROJECTS FOR WHICH WORK WAS CONDUCTED WITHIN THE LAST THREE YEARS**, which are similar in scope and size to that proposed in this Contract. The qualifications of the project manager assigned to this project must be included. A copy of the resume of the personnel assigned to this project shall be attached to this affidavit.

All listed subcontractors refer to the individual specifications	s for qualification requirements to be submitted.
	<u>-</u>
The undersigned is (an Individual) (a Partnership) (a Corpo	oration) under the laws of the State of
, having principal offices at	
	·
(Signature)	(Typed Name)
(1.5)	()1/
Date:	(Typed Address)

6.2 BIDDER'S AFFIDAVIT OF AUTHORIZATION

Any businesses incorporated outside the State of New Jersey shall furnish a certificate proving they are authorized by the Secretary of the State of New Jersey to do business in the State of New Jersey prior to contract award.

State of		
County of	SS: 	
	_ (Name of Bidder), being duly sworn, deposes and says that:	
he/she resides at	;	
he/she is the	(Title) who signed the Bid Forms for this Contract;	
he/she is duly authorized to sign, an attached is the seal of the Bidder; and	nd that the Bid is a true offer of the Bidder, and the seal	
all the declarations and statements co knowledge and belief.	ontained in the Bid are true to the best of his/her	
(Signature)	(Typed Name)	
Subscribed and sworn to before me the day of		
(Notary Public)		
My Authority expires	, 20	

6.3 CORPORATE RESOLUTION FORM

BE IT RESOLVED, By the Box	ard of Directors of	
that the president () be and hereby is authorized to
make, execute and deliver a c	ontract for	
with the New Jersey Sports an	d Exposition Authority; and	d that the Secretary
() be and hereby is	s authorized to attest to the execution
of the same and affix the corpo	orate seal thereto.	
		BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SECRETARY	_	(SEAL)
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the f	oregoing is an exact copy	of a Resolution by the BOARD of
Directors of () adopted at a	a () meeting
held on	at which quor	um was present.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I ha	ve hereunto set my hand a	and the seal of
()	
thisday of	20	
		SECRETARY
		OLOILLI AILI
(SEAL)		

6.4	MORAL INTEGRITY AFFIL	DAVIT	
Sta	ate of		
	ss: ounty of		
	· ·	(Name), the(Company), being first duly sworn,	(Title) of depose and say that:
1.		s submitted a bid regarding this Contract to the N	
2.	The above named company wis Sports and Exposition Authority	shes to demonstrate moral integrity to the satisfacty;	ction of the New Jersey
3.	or directors are involved in ar	davit, neither the above named company nor any ny Federal, State, or other governmental investions, except as follows (If none, so state):	
4.		of its owners, officers, or directors have ever cor quasi-criminal statute except as follows: (If no	
5.	or otherwise declared ineligible	f its owners, officers or directors have ever been by any agency or government from bidding or plies except as follows: (If none, so state):	

6.	Neither the Company nor any of its owners, officers or directors have ever been in investigation, litigation, including administrative complaints or other administrative involving any public sector clients during the past five years except as follows: (If application the nature and status of the investigation and, for any litigation the caption of the description of the action, date of inception, current status and, if applicable, disposition state):	proceedings, cable, set forth action, a brief
7.	The company is incorporation in the State of:	<u>-</u> -
8.	8. If the answer to the above question is a state other than New Jersey, that the company has rece from the Secretary of the State of New Jersey a certificate authorizing it to conduct business in I Jersey, and a copy of the certificate is enclosed with the Bid.	
9.	He/she is personally acquainted with the operations of the company, has full knowledge basis comprising the contents of this Affidavit, and that the contents are true.	of the factual
10.	. The names and home addresses of the principals, shareholders, and officers of the com ownership interest (shares owned and/or percent of Partnership) are as follows:	pany and their
/1.16	an additional abouts if required	
(US	se additional sheets if required)	

11.	above referenced Contract, knowing that the truth of the statements contained here obligation from the date of the affidavit to information contained herein. I acknowledge false statement in this affidavit, and if I do under the law and that it will also constituted.	Sports and Exposition Authority to accept the New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authoritien. The undersigned acknowledges there is o notify the NJSEA of any changes to the ge that I am aware that it is a criminal offens so, I recognize that I am subject to criminal a material breach of my agreement with the so resulting from this certification void and unit	ty relies upon a continuing answers or se to make a prosecution and NJSEA and
	(Signature)	(Typed Name)	
	Subscribed and sworn to before me thisday of		
	(Notary Public)		
	My Authority expires	, 20	

6.5 NON-COLLUSION AFFID	<u> PAVII</u>	
State of		
County of	ss: 	
l,	(Name), of the municipality of	in
the County ofsworn, depose and say that:	and the State of	being first duly
I am the Bidder making the Bid for this Co	(Title) of the firm ntract.	the
I execute the Bid with the full Auth	nority to do so.	
	ndirectly entered into any agreement, particularity of free, competitive bidding in connection	
	id and in this affidavit are true and correct, an exposition Authority relies upon the truth of the ing this Contract.	
Contract upon an agreement or ι	selling agency has been employed or retain understanding for a commission, percentage or commercial or selling agencies maintain	e, brokerage, or contingen
(Signature)	(Typed Nam	ie)
Subscribed and sworn to before r day of20_		
(Notary Public)	_	
My Authority expires	. 20	

6.6 SUBCONTRACTOR USE FORM

In accordance with the provisions of these Contract Documents, furnish below the company name, address, telephone number, and the name of contact person for each sub-contractor to be used in the performance of the Work. Experience statements shall be attached hereto for each company. The list shall also contain a detailed description of the services to be provided by each sub-contractor.

NOTE: If no work will be subcontracted, indicate NONE.		

6.7 PROOF OF VALID BUSINESS REGISTRATION

The Bidder shall provide proof of business registration with the State of New Jersey. A copy of the registration for the Bidder and all listed subcontractors shall be attached to this form.

6.8 NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS OF SET-OFF FOR STATE TAX

Please be advised that, pursuant to P.L. 1995, c. 159, effective January 1, 1996, and notwithstanding any provision of the law to the contrary, whenever any taxpayer, partnership or S corporation under contract to provide goods and services or construction projects to the State of New Jersey or its agencies or instrumentalities, including the legislative and judicial branches of State government, is entitled to payment for those goods or services at the same time a taxpayer, partner or shareholder of that entity is indebted for any State tax, the Director of the Division of Taxation shall seek to set off that taxpayer's or shareholder's share of the payment due to the taxpayer, partnership or S corporation. The amount of the set off shall not allow for the deduction of expenses or other deductions which might be attributable to the taxpayer, partner or shareholder subject to set-off under this act.

The Director of the Division of Taxation shall give notice of the set-off to the taxpayer and provide an opportunity for a hearing within 30 days of such notice under the procedures for protests established under R.S. 54:49-18. No requests for conference, protest, or subsequent appeal to the Tax Court from any protest under this section shall stay the collection of the indebtness. Interest that may be payable to the State, pursuant to P.L. 1987, c. 184 (c. 52:32-32 et.seq.), to the taxpayer shall be stayed.

"I HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THIS NOTICE"

Company:	
Signature:	
Print or Type Name of Signer:	
Print or Type Title of Signer:	
Date:	

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
33 WEST STATE STREFT, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

33 WEST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230 **VENDOR NAME:** PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2, ALL PARTIES ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE STATE ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP. Please answer all questions and complete the information requested. YES NO The vendor is a **Non-Profit Entity**; and therefore, no disclosure is necessary. The vendor is a **Sole Proprietor**; and therefore, no other disclosure is necessary. A Sole Proprietor is a person who owns an unincorporated business by himself or her-self. A limited liability company with a single member is not a Sole Proprietor. The vendor is a corporation, partnership, or limited liability company with individuals, partners, members, stockholders, corporations, partnerships, or limited liability companies owning a 10% or greater interest; and therefore, disclosure is necessary. If you answered YES to Question 3, you must disclose the information requested in the space below:* (a) the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who own 10% or more of its stock, of any class; (b) all individual partners in the partnership who own a 10% or greater interest therein; or, (c) all members in the limited liability company who own a 10% or greater interest therein. NAME NAME **ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS** STATE ZIP STATE ZIP CITY CITY NAME NAME **ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS** CITY STATE CITY STATE ZIP YES NO For each of the corporations, partnerships, or limited liability companies identified in response to Question #3 above, are there any individuals, partners, members, stockholders, corporations, partnerships, or limited liability companies owning a 10% or greater interest of those listed business entities? If you answered YES to Question 4, you must disclose the information requested in the space below:* (a) the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who own 10% or more of its stock, of any class: (b) all individual partners in the partnership who own a 10% or greater interest therein; or, (c) all members in the limited liability company who own a 10% or greater interest therein. The disclosure(s) shall be continued until the names and addresses of every non-corporate stockholder, individual partner, and/or member a 10% or greater interest has been identified. NAME NAME **ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS** CITY STATE ZIP CITY STATE ZIP NAME NAME **ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS** CITY STATE ZIP CITY STATE ZIP

5.	As an alternative to completing this form, a Vendor with any direct or indirect parent entity which is publicly traded, may submit the name and address of each publicly traded entity and the name and address of each person that holds a 10% or greater beneficial interest in the publicly traded entity as of the last annual filing with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission or the foreign equivalent, and, if there is any person that holds a 10% or greater beneficial interest, also shall submit links to the websites containing the last annual filings with the federal Securities and Exchange Commission or the foreign equivalent and the relevant page numbers of the
	filings that contain the information on each person that holds a 10% or greater beneficial interest.*

^{*} Attach additional sheets if necessary



MACBRIDE PRINCIPLES FORM

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
33 WEST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

BID SOLICITATION # AND TITLE:
VENDOR NAME:
Pursuant to Public Law 1995, c. 134, a responsible Vendor/Bidder is required to provide a certification in compliance with the MacBride Principles and Northern Irelar Act of 1989. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-12.2, Vendor/Bidder must complete the certification below by checking one of the two options listed below and significant where indicated. If a Vendor/Bidder that would otherwise be awarded a purchase, contract or agreement does not complete the certification, then the Director modetermine, in accordance with applicable law and rules, that it is in the best interest of the State to award the purchase, contract or agreement to another Vendor Bidder that has completed the certification and has submitted a bid within five (5) percent of the most advantageous bid. If the Director finds contractors to be violation of the principles that are the subject of this law, he/she shall take such action as may be appropriate and provided by law, rule or contract, including but no limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance, recovering damages, declaring the party in default and seeking debarment or suspension of the party.
I, the undersigned, on behalf the Vendor/Bidder, certify pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-12.2 that:
CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX
The Vendor/Bidder has no business operations in Northern Ireland; or OR
The Vendor/Bidder will take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations it has in Northern Ireland in accordance with the MacBride principles of nondiscrimination in employment as set forth in section 2 of P.L. 1987, c. 177 (N.J.S.A. 52:18A-89.5) and in conformance with the United Kingdom's Fair Employment (Northern Ireland) Act of 1989, and permit independent monitoring of its compliance with those principles.
CERTIFICATION I, the undersigned, certify that I am authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Vendor, that the foregoing information and any attachments hereto, to the best of reknowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge that the State of New Jersey is relying on the information contained herein, and that the Vendor is under a continuing obligating from the date of this certification through the completion of any contract(s) with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the information contained herein; that I are aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misrepresentation in this certification. If I do so, I may be subject to criminal prosecution under the law, and it we constitute a material breach of my contract(s) with the State, permitting the State to declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.
Signature Date
Print Name and Title

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN FORM



Print Name and Title

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
33 WEST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

BID SOLICITATION # AND TITLE:	
VENDOR NAME:	
a contract must certify that neither the person nor entity, nor any of its para 25 List as a person or entity engaged in investment a https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/pdf/Chapter25List.pdf . Vendo Division of Purchase and Property finds a person or entity to be in viola.	e.4) any person or entity that submits a bid or proposal or otherwise proposes to enter into or renew tents, subsidiaries, or affiliates, is identified on the New Jersey Department of the Treasury's Chapter activities in Iran. The Chapter 25 list is found on the Division's website at cors/Bidders must review this list prior to completing the below certification. If the Director of the tion of the law, s/he shall take action as may be appropriate and provided by law, rule or contract, covering damages, declaring the party in default and seeking debarment or suspension of the party.
CHE	CK THE APPROPRIATE BOX
	and P.L. 2021, c.4), that neither the Vendor/Bidder listed above nor any of its parents, subsidiaries, ury's Chapter 25 List of entities determined to be engaged in prohibited activities in Iran.
OR	
the Treasury's Chapter 25 List. I will provide a detailed, accura	/or one or more of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates is listed on the New Jersey Department of the and precise description of the activities of the Vendor/Bidder, or one of its parents, ent activities in Iran by completing the information requested below.
Entity Engaged in Investment Activities Relationship to Vendor/ Bidder Description of Activities	
Duration of Engagement Anticipated Cessation Date *Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary.	
I, the undersigned, certify that I am authorized to execute this certification knowledge are true and complete. I acknowledge that the State of New Jer from the date of this certification through the completion of any contract(s) waware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misreprese	CERTIFICATION on behalf of the Vendor, that the foregoing information and any attachments hereto, to the best of my rsey is relying on the information contained herein, and that the Vendor is under a continuing obligation with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the information contained herein; that I am entation in this certification. If I do so, I may be subject to criminal prosecution under the law, and it will state to declare any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and unenforceable.
Signature	Date



CERTIFICATION OF NON-INVOLVEMENT IN PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN RUSSIA OR BELARUS

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-60.1, et seq. (<u>L. 2022, c. 3</u>) any person or entity (hereinafter "Vendori") that seeks to enter into or renew a contract with a State agency for the provision of goods or services, or the purchase of bonds or other obligations, must complete the certification below indicating whether or not the Vendor is identified on the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list, available here: https://sanctionssearch.ofac.treas.gov/. If the Department of the Treasury finds that a Vendor has made a certification in violation of the law, it shall take any action as may be appropriate and provided by law, rule or contract, including but not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance, recovering damages, declaring the party in default and seeking debarment or suspension of the party.

I, the undersigned, certify that I have read the definition of "Vendor" below, and have reviewed the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list, and having done so certify:

(Check the Appropriate Box)

A.	That the Vendor is not identified on the OFAC Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list or account of activity related to Russia and/or Belarus.
	OR
В.	That I am unable to certify as to "A" above, because the Vendor is identified on the OFAC Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list on account of activity related to Russia and/or Belarus.
	OR
C.	That I am unable to certify as to "A" above, because the Vendor is identified on the OFAC Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list. However, the Vendor is engaged in activity related to Russia and/or Belarus consistent with federal law, regulation, license or exemption. A detailed description of how the Vendor's activity related to Russia and/or Belarus is consistent with federal law is set forth below.

Signature of Vendor's Authorized Representative	Date	
Print Name and Title of Vendor's Authorized Representative	Vendor's FEIN	
Vendor's Name	Vendor's Phone Number	
Vendor's Address (Street Address)	Vendor's Fax Number	
Vendor's Address (City/State/Zip Code)	Vendor's Email Address	

(Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary.)

¹ Vendor means: (1) A natural person, corporation, company, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, limited liability company, business association, sole proprietorship, joint venture, partnership, society, trust, or any other nongovernmental entity, organization, or group; (2) Any governmental entity or instrumentality of a government, including a multilateral development institution, as defined in Section 1701(c)(3) of the International Financial Institutions Act, 22 U.S.C. 262r(c)(3); or (3) Any parent, successor, subunit, direct or indirect subsidiary, or any entity under common ownership or control with, any entity described in paragraph (1) or (2).

SOURCE DISCLOSURE FORM



Print Name and Title

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
33 WEST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

BID SOLICITATION # AND	TITLE:		
VENDOR NAME:			
	this Form in response to a Bid the requirements of N.J.S.A. 52		partment of the Treasury, Division of Purchase and
		PART 1	
All services will be	e performed by the Contractor a	nd Subcontractors in the United States. Skip Part 2.	
Services will be po	erformed by the Contractor and/	or Subcontractors outside of the United States. Con	pplete Part 2.
		PART 2	
of the services cannot be per	formed within the United States,		rmed by the Contractor and all Subcontractors. If any s why the services cannot be performed in the United e Director may seek the Treasurer's approval.
Name of Contractor / Sub-contractor	Performance Location by Country	Description of Service(s) to be Performed Outside of the United States *	Reason Why the Service(s) Cannot be Performed in the United States *
Gub-coriuació	by country	are officed outles	are officer otates
*Attach additional sheets if be performed in the U.S.	necessary to describe which	service(s), if any, will be performed outside of the	U.S. and the reason(s) why the service(s) cannot
immediately reported by the services outside the United S	Contractor to the Director of the States, without a prior written det	Division of Purchase and Property. If during the territermination by the Director, the Contractor shall be do Jurisey Standard Terms and Conditions.	renced Bid Solicitation or extension thereof shall be n of the Contract, the Contractor shifts the location of the cemed in breach of Contract, and the Contract will be
knowledge are true and comple from the date of this certification aware that it is a criminal offen	ete. I acknowledge that the State on through the completion of any conse to make a false statement or n	of New Jersey is relying on the information contained her ontract(s) with the State to notify the State in writing of ar	ormation and any attachments hereto, to the best of my rein, and that the Vendor is under a continuing obligation by changes to the information contained herein; that I am subject to criminal prosecution under the law, and it will this certification void and unenforceable.
Signature		Date	

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTIGATIONS AND OTHER ACTIONS INVOLVING THE VENDOR FORM



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
33 WEST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 230 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

BID SC	LICITATION # AND TITLE:				
VENDO	OR NAME:				
		PLEASE LIST ALL OFFICER	<u>PART 1</u> RS/DIRECTORS OF THE VE	INDOR BELOW.	
NAME			NAME		
TITLE			TITLE		
ADDRE			ADDRESS		
ADDRE			ADDRESS		
CITY	STATE	ZIP	CITY	STATE	ZIP
NAME			NAME		
TITLE			TITLE		
ADDRE	SS		ADDRESS		
ADDRE			ADDRESS		
CITY	STATE	ZIP	CITY	STATE	ZIP
				nal Sheets If Necessary.	
	PLEASE REF	ER TO THE PERSONS LISTED ABO OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FO			HE
	as any person or entity listed on the State of New Jersey (or politica				or disorderly persons matter by
	as any person or entity listed on the dding or contracting to provide se			otherwise declared ineligible	by any government agency from
3. A	re there currently any pending crir	ninal matters or debarment proce	eedings in which the firm and	or its officers and/or manager	s are involved?
	as any person or entity listed on the rherein, or has any such license,				
	as any person or entity listed on the coeeding in the past five (5) years		involved as an adverse party	to a public sector client in any	civil litigation or administrative
		E ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 1-5 ARE SWERS TO QUESTIONS 1-5 ARE "NO"			
complaints	vered "YES" to any of questions 1 s or other administrative proceedi on, and for any litigation, the capti	 5 above, you must provide a denge involving public sector clients 	ts during the past five (5) year	stigation or litigation, including ars. The description must incli	ude the nature and status of the
	ACT NAME		PHC		
	CAPTION FION OF THE INVESTIGATION		CURR	ENT STATUS	
	ARY OF INVESTIGATION				
*Attach	Additional Sheets If Necessary.				
		(CERTIFICATION		
knowledg from the c aware tha	ersigned, certify that I am authorize e are true and complete. I acknowle late of this certification through the o tt it is a criminal offense to make a f a material breach of my contract(s)	d to execute this certification on be edge that the State of New Jersey is completion of any contract(s) with the alse statement or misrepresentation	chalf of the Vendor, that the for s relying on the information cor the State to notify the State in w on in this certification. If I do so	ntained herein, and that the Veno riting of any changes to the infor , I may be subject to criminal pro	dor is under a continuing obligation rmation contained herein; that I am osecution under the law, and it wil
Signatu			Date		
Print Na	ame and Title				

FIGURE 1



ERIE LANDFILL Meter & Sampling Shed ErGW04 ErGW01 ERIE L'ANDFILL ErGW02 LEGEND Monitoring Wells ErGW03 Landfill Boundary Roadway **District Boundary** Units: US Survey Feet Datum: North American Datum 1983 Coordinate System: NJ State Plane Data Source(s): NJMC GIS, NJDEP 1 inch = 500 feet Disclaimer. This map was created using New Jersey Meadowlands Commission Geographic Information System digital data. The information provided on this map are provided "as is with no warranty of any kind. This is neither an official state map nor state authorized, it is for information and representation purposes only Parcel configurations on this map reflect lot lines taken from municipal tax maps. Some areas may not show current subdiv For further information, please contact the office of the NJMC. (201) 460-1700 Division of Natural Resources & Solid Waste **New Jersey Meadowlands Commission (NJMC)** 1 De Korte Park Plaza, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

KEEGAN LANDFILL KMW-06 KMW-05 KMW-02 KMW-01 KMW-03 LEGEND KMW-04 Monitoring Wells KMW-07 Keegan Boundary CommonMH Roadway KMW-08 Units: US Survey Feet Datum: North American Datum 1983 Coordinate System: NJ State Plane Data Source(s): NJMC GIS, NJDEP Meter & Sampling Shed 1 inch = 500 feet Disclaimer: This map was created using New Jersey Meadowlands Commission Geographic Information System digital. The information ground on this map are provided "as is "with no warranty of any kind." This is neither a official state map nor state authorized; it is for information and representation purposes only. Meadowlands Environmental Research Institute (MERI) 1 De Korte Park Plaza, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 (201) 460-1700 New Jersey Meadowlands Commission (NJMC)

FIGURE 2

New Jersey Sports Exposition Authority Contract 25-03 Field Services and Analytical Work

FIGURE 2

CONTRACT SW 25-03 Leachate Monitoring Program

Parameter	Monthly Average	Daily Max	Measurement Frequency	Sample Type	Reporting Period
BOD	-	-	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
TSS	-	-	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
pH, Temp	-	5 to 10.5	Continuous	Recorder	
Non-Polar Material (SGT - HEM)*	100 mg/l	150 mg/l	Annual	Grab	Annual
SVOC***	-	-	Annual	Composite	Annual
VOC**	-	-	Annual	Grab	Annual
HEM Oil & Grease			Annual	Grab	Annual
PFAS****			Quarterly	Grab	Quarterly
Cu	3.6 mg/l	0.18 mg/l	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
Pb	1.0 mg/l	0.05 mg/l	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
Hg	0.08 mg/l	0.004 mg/l	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
Ni	3.9 mg/l	0.2 mg/1	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly
Zn	4.2 mg/l	0.21 mg/l	Monthly	24 hour comp.	Monthly

^{*}Sampling Procedure must be in accordance with those specified by NJDEP. Analysis procedure as defined by EPA Method 1664 Revision A

^{**}Volatile Organic Compounds - Use EPA Method 624.

^{***}Semi-Volatile Organic Compounds - Use EPA Method 625.

^{****}PFAS - use EPA Method 533 and EPA Method 1633

FIGURE 3

FIGURE 3
Erie Landfill Groundwater Parameters

Compliance					
Parameter	Sample Point	Quantity	Units	Sample Type	
Specific Conductance	Monitoring Well	Report	umho/ cm	Grab	
Nitrogen, Ammonia					
Total (as N)	Monitoring Well	Report	mg/l	Grab	
(as N)	Monitoring Well	Report	mg/l	Grab	
Solids, Total Dissolved					
(TDS)	Monitoring Well	Report	mg/l	Grab	
Styrene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Barium, Total					
(as Ba)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Vanadium, Total					
(as V)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Arsenic, Total					
(as As)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Beryllium, Total					
(as Be)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Cadmium, Total					
(as Cd)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Chromium, Total					
(as Cr)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Cobalt, Total					
(as Co)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Copper, Total		_			
(as Cu)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Lead, Total	3.5 1. 1. 717.41		,,		
(as Pb)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Thallium, Total	3.6 ° . 347.11	D (/1	G 1	
(as Tl)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Nickel, Total	M 11 12 147 - 11	Demont	/1	C 1-	
(as Ni)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Silver, Total	Manitarina Mall	Domont	/1	Cuala	
(as Ag)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Zinc, Total (as Zn)	Monitorina Woll	Donout	ua /1	Grab	
Antimony, Total	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Giab	
(as Sb)	Monitoring Well	Report	na/1	Grab	
Selenium, Total	Worldoning Wen	Кероп	ug/l	Glab	
(as Se)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
1,2-Dichlorobenzene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/1	Grab	
1,4-Dichlorobenzene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/1 ug/l	Grab	
,		1.c.port	~6/ 1	C.u.	
1,2,3,-Trichloro-propane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Carbon Tetrachloride	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Bromoform	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
		- I	- 6/ -	- 1414	
Dibromochloro-methane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Chloroform	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Toluene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Benzene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Acrylonitrile	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Chlorobenzene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Chloroethane, Total					
Weight	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Ethylbenzene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Methyl Bromide	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	
Methyl Chloride	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab	

FIGURE 3 CONT'D

Erie Landfill Groundwater Parameters

	Compliance					
Parameter	Sample Point	Quantity	Units	Sample Type		
Methylene Chloride	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Tetrachloroethylene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
,	Ŭ	*	0.			
Trichlorofluoro-methane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1-Dichloroethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1-Dichloroethylene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1,1-Trichloro-ethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1,2-Trichloro-ethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloro-						
ethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,2-Dichloroethane, Total						
Weight	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,2-Dichloropropane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
trans-1,3-Dichloro-						
propene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Bromodichloromethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Vinyl Chloride	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Trichloroethylene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Bromochloromethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Methyl Iodide	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,2-Dibromo-3-						
chloropropane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
trans-1,4-Dichloro-2-						
butene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Methyle ethyl ketone	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
2-Hexanone	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Carbon disulfide	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,1,1,2-Tetra-						
chloroethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
4-Methyl-2-pentanone	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Methylene Bromide	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
1,2-Dibromoethane	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Xylenes (Total)	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Acetone	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
trans-1,2-Dichloro-						
ethylene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Vinyl Acetate	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Cis-1,2-Dichloro-ethylene	Monitoring Well	Report	ug/l	Grab		
Depth to Water Table from Top of Casing	Monitoring Well	Report	feet	Grab		